

## CHAPTER 21—H.F.No.87

*An act relating to municipalities; municipal funds; providing for time deposits in banks; amending Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 471.56, Subdivision 1.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 471.56, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

**471.56 MUNICIPAL FUNDS; TIME DEPOSITS.** Subdivision 1. Any municipal funds, not presently needed for other purposes, may be invested in any obligations in which sinking funds are now authorized to be invested pursuant to section 475.66, including appreciation bonds issued by the United States of America on a discount basis. Municipal funds may also be deposited in time deposits of any state or national bank subject to the limitations and requirements of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 118.

The term "municipal funds" as used herein shall include all general, special, permanent, trust, and other funds, regardless of source or purpose, held or administered by any county, city, village or borough, or by any officer or agency thereof, in the state of Minnesota.

Approved March 4, 1971.

## CHAPTER 22—H.F.No.106

*An act relating to licensing and registration of architects, professional engineers and land surveyors; amending Minnesota Statutes 1969, Sections 326.02, Subdivisions 2, 3 and 4; 326.08; 326.10, Subdivision 1; 326.12, Subdivision 3; and 326.13.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 326.02, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **ARCHITECTS, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, LAND SURVEYORS; LICENSING.** Any person shall be deemed to

**Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by strikeout.**

be practicing architecture, within the meaning of sections 326.02 to 326.16, who holds himself out as able to perform or who does perform any professional service, such as planning, design, or supervision of construction for the purpose of assuring compliance with specifications and design, in connection with any private or public buildings, structures or projects, or the equipment or utilities thereof, or the accessories thereto, wherein the safeguarding of life, health, or property is concerned or involved, when such professional service requires the application of the art and science of construction based upon the principles of mathematics, aesthetics, and the physical sciences, acquired by education or training, and by experience. For the purposes of this subdivision "supervision" is a professional service as distinguished from superintending of construction and means the performance or the supervision thereof, of reasonable and ordinary on the site observations to determine that the construction is in substantial compliance with the approved drawings, plans and specifications.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 326.02, Subdivision 3, is amended to read:

**Subd. 3. PRACTICE OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING.**

Any person shall be deemed to be practicing professional engineering within the meaning of sections 326.02 to 326.16 who ~~shall furnish~~ holds himself out as able to perform or who does perform any technical professional service, such as planning, design or ~~supervision~~ observation of construction for the purpose of assuring compliance with specifications and design, in connection with any public or private structures, buildings, utilities, machines, equipment, processes, works, or projects wherein the public welfare or the safeguarding of life, health, or property is concerned or involved, when such professional service requires the application of the principles of mathematics and the physical and applied engineering sciences, acquired by education or training, and by experience.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 326.02, Subdivision 4, is amended to read:

**Subd. 4. PRACTICE OF LAND SURVEYING.** Any person shall be deemed to be practicing land surveying within the meaning of sections 326.02 to 326.16 who ~~makes~~ holds himself out as able to perform or who does perform any survey for the establishment or re-establishment of land boundaries, or for the subdivision and platting of land or for the determination of areas.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 326.08, is amended to read:

**326.08 FEES, DISPOSAL OF; PAY OF BOARD MEMBERS; BONDS.** Subdivision 1. All fees and other moneys accruing from the

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

operation of sections 326.02 to 326.15 shall be paid to the board and shall be used for the purposes of sections 326.02 to ~~326.161 and 326.53~~ 326.16. The expenses of the board shall be paid by voucher made by the secretary-treasurer and approved by the chairman. Each member of the board shall receive \$35 for each day or portion thereof that he attends a meeting of the board or is otherwise engaged in performing official business of the board. The members of the board shall be reimbursed for actual expenses incurred in travel to and from meetings and for expenditures for hotel bills, meals, stationery, postage, printing, typewriting, and the like necessary expenses incurred in the performance of their duties ~~under sections 326.02 to 326.161 and 326.53.~~

Subd. 2. Any member of the board, the executive secretary of the board, or the attorney for the board may be authorized by the board to attend any architectural, engineering, or land surveying conference or meeting held outside of this state, the major purpose of which is the consideration of problems directly associated with the registration of architects, professional engineers, or land surveyors. In addition to any subsistence and travel allowance prescribed by law for travel outside of the state, a member of the board who attends such an architectural, engineering, or land surveying conference or meeting pursuant to authorization by the board shall receive \$35 for each day or portion thereof he attends the conference or meeting or travels to or from the conference or meeting.

Subd. 3. The secretary-treasurer of the board shall give a surety bond satisfactory to the state treasurer, conditioned upon the faithful performance of his duties. The premium on the bond shall be regarded as a proper and necessary expense of the board.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 326.10, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

**326.10 CERTIFICATES OF REGISTRATION.** Subdivision 1. **ISSUANCE.** The board shall on application therefor on a prescribed form, and the payment of a fee of \$15, issue a certificate of registration as an architect, engineer, or land surveyor. A separate fee shall be paid for each profession registered.

(1) To any person over 25 years of age, who is a citizen of the United States or Canada, or who has made declaration of his intention to become a citizen of the United States; who speaks and writes the English language; who is of good moral character and repute, and has been actively engaged for eight or more years in architectural or engineering work, or engaged for six or more years in land surveying. The character of such work shall be satisfactory to the board. Each scholastic year of teaching or of study satisfactorily completed of architecture in a school or college of architecture accredited by the national architectural accrediting board, or for each

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

*scholastic year of teaching or of study satisfactorily completed of engineering in an engineering curriculum accredited by the engineers' council for professional development, or for the land surveyor each scholastic year of teaching or of study satisfactorily completed in an engineering and land surveying curriculum accredited by the engineers' council for professional development, shall be considered as equivalent to one year of such active engagement, provided, however, that three years of actual experience of a standard satisfactory to the board shall be required in addition to school attendance.*

An honorably discharged veteran of World War I or World War II shall be given credit for such experience or education gained in the armed services of the United States as meets the standards fixed by the board.

(2) To any person who holds a like unexpired certificate of registration issued to him by proper authority in the District of Columbia, in any state or territory of the United States, or in any province of Canada, in which the requirements for registration of architects, engineers, or land surveyors are equal to those fixed by the board and by the laws of this state, and in which similar privileges are extended to the holders of certificates of registration issued by this state. The board may require such person to submit a certificate of his technical qualification from the National Council of Architectural Registration Boards in the case of an architect, and from the National Council of ~~State Boards of~~ Engineering Examiners in the case of an engineer.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 326.12, Subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **CERTIFIED SIGNATURE.** Each plan, specification, plat, report, or other document which sections 326.02 to 326.16 require be prepared by a registered architect, registered engineer, or registered land surveyor shall bear the signature of the person preparing it, or the signature of the person under whose direct supervision it was prepared ~~except for detailed or shop plans as exempted in section 326.02, subdivision 5~~. Each signature shall be accompanied by a certification that the signer is registered under sections 326.02 to 326.16, by the person's registration number, and by the date on which the signature was affixed. The provisions of this paragraph shall not apply to documents of an intra-office or intra-company nature.

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1969, Section 326.13, is amended to read:

**326.13 PRACTICE EXEMPT.** ~~The following shall be exempted from Registration under the provisions of sections 326.02 to 326.15 shall not be required for the following types of professional practice :~~

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

(1) Practice as an architect, ~~or an engineer, or a land surveyor~~ in this state, by any person not a resident of and having no established place of business in this state, or any person resident in this state, but whose arrival in the state is recent; provided, however, such person shall have filed an application for registration as an architect, ~~or an engineer, or a land surveyor~~ and shall have paid the fee provided for in section 326.10. Such exemption shall continue for only such reasonable time as the board requires in which to consider and grant or deny the application for registration; and, provided, such person is legally qualified to practice such profession in his own state or country in which the requirements and qualifications for obtaining a certificate of registration are not lower than those specified in sections 326.02 to 326.15;

(2) Practice as an architect, an engineer, or a land surveyor by any person not a resident of, and having no established place of business in, this state, as a consulting associate of an architect, an engineer, or a land surveyor registered under the provisions of sections 326.02 to 326.15; provided, the non-resident is qualified for such professional service in his own state or country;

(3) Practice as an architect, an engineer, or a land surveyor solely as an officer or employee of the United States.

Approved March 4, 1971.

---

## CHAPTER 23—H.F.No.219

*An act relating to crimes; correcting references to the penalty for misdemeanors; amending Minnesota Statutes 1969, Sections 10.32; 32.077; 32.11; 32.471, Subdivision 2; 32.475, Subdivision 7; 32.90; 64A.46, Subdivision 2; 67A.26, Subdivisions 1 and 2; 84.88; 116.08, Subdivision 1; 138.41, Subdivision 1; 141.32; 147.12; 151.33, Subdivision 2; 169.966, Subdivision 2; 183.34; 256.68; 256.83; 299H.28, Subdivision 2; 327.091, Subdivision 1; 332.33, Subdivision 2; 360.022; 360.073; 360.107, Subdivision 17; 360.91; 361.05; 361.22, Subdivisions 1 and 3; 366.181; 366.19; 368.09; 375.193; 394.16, Subdivision 1; 398.34, Subdivision 3; 566.01; 609.175, Subdivisions 1 and 2; 609.22; 609.27, Subdivision 2; 609.28; 609.294; 609.34; 609.375, Subdivision 1; 609.40, Subdivision 2; 609.435; 609.45; 609.46; 609.475; 609.485, Subdivision 4; 609.50; 609.505; 609.51, Subdivision 1; 609.515; 609.52, Subdivision 3; 609.535, Subdivision 2; 609.545; 609.565; 609.575; 609.595, Subdivision 2; 609.60; 609.605; 609.615; 609.65; 609.655; 609.66, Subdivision 1; 609.-*

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.